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E X E CUT I V E OFF ICE o F THE PRE SID E N T 

12-Jan-1994 03:12pm 

TO: Rosalyn A. Miller 

FROM: Carol H. Rasco 
Economic and Domestic Policy 

SUBJECT: Monday task 

On Monday when we are free to distribute the Enterprise Board 
applications I need the following sent: 'n ~* 

should be sent 

Tom Dalton, Director of DHS in Arkansas with 

Thanks. 



Joseph P. Castellano Richard F;, Keating 
Vice President 
Consumer Awareness & Education' 

'ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES ' 
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August A. Busch III 
Chairman of the Board 
and PresidentANHEUSER-BUSQ-t COMPANIES 

October 7, 1993 

The Honorable Thomas F' McLarty III 
Chief of Staff 
The White House I1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20500 

Dear Mack: 

We hope this letter finds you well. You are to be congratulated on 
your many successes within the first nine months in office. From our 
vantage pOint, you and the Administration are well on the way toward 
implementing your game plan on controlling the deficit, NAFTA, and 
health care reform. 

As you are aware, we at Anheuser-Busch began implementing a plan to 
help reduce alcohol ab~se in the U.S. in 1983 and have spent well 
over $100 MM through 1993. We are proud that our efforts have played
a role in the continui~g d~c1ine of alcohol abuse in the country over 
the last decade. As an'ongoing part of those efforts, we met with 
Dr. Elders in Arkansasiprior to her confirmation as Surgeon General. 
At that time, we belieyed that we and.Dr. Elders shared the same 
goals of reducing drun~ driving and other forms of alcohol abuse, 
as ~el1 as the furtheridevelopment of programs to educate parents 
on ways to discuss alcohol with their children, and other ways to 
help young people makel responsible choices. We were encouraged that 
Dr. Elders appeared to be inclined not to follow the lead of her 
most recent predecessor in either depicting all drinking as bad or 
in attempting to cast bur industry as the source of problems. 

In now appears, howevek that Dr. Elders is taking a decidedly 
anti-industry Position/, as well as one that is counter to that 
of the Administration, with respect to alcohol excise taxes as 
a source of funding for health care reform. . 

,\nneuser-ousci1 Comoaflies. Inc. 
F::(eClIlIve Off:(;es 
()ne Buscn P!nc:~ 
St. LOlliS. I,M) 1)5.4.. 63118-1852 
r.:iex ..j.ji 117 .·\NBUSCH STl 
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The Honorable Thomas F. Mclarty 1.11 

October 7, 1993 

Page 2 


We would very much appreciate your assistance in communicating to 
. Dr. El ders our strong commitment to be part of the sol ut i on in 

combatting alcohol abus~ in our country. We ask your help both 
because you are a felloW Arkansan and because we have been YOAble ~ 
to a~~e a meeting in which to communicate direcTlY WTth Dr. Elders on t se matters:.-­

We thank you for your consideration in this matter, and stand ready 

to assist you in any way we can in the future. 


Sincerely, 

./~4/~~
August A. Busch III 
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January 10. 1994 

The Honorable Carol Rasco 
Assistant to the President 
for Domestic Poliey

The Hht teo House ': ,,,~'\, 
HGsh;ngton. D.C. 20500 

Dear Ms. Ruco: 

Per our conversation with 
accompanying Mr. Busch III 
a.m. He assume that th\s 
off1ce. Should there be a 
1nformat1on please don't hes 
(off1ce) or (703) 757-7917 ( 

. 
. ~ ~'. '., I look forward to'meet1 ng wf 

clear1ng us '1n through sty. 

~) [' AU9U~~Mt Busch III ' ~ Joseph castellano ~.~ Richard F.Keat1ng
\0\\ Stephen K. Lambr1ght 

\\~\ 'J 
h r/ Thank. you for your cooperati
!' with you on the 12th. 

---~ ~d-v~ 

Richard F. KeatimtJ 

cc: Hanna 

Anl1euser-Buscl1 Companies. Inc, 
Republic Place 
1770 I 51reet, NW 
$vik:l200 
Washin!;lton, D.C. 20006 
(202) 293-9494 

RichJrd F. Ke6t1n~ 
Vier: I'r!)~'tlcnt 
N31io1111 Affair, 

;. •• " ,.;:" • J 

the fol1ow'ng individuals wtl1 be 
the meeting January 12. 1994 at 11:30 

ng .ill be taking place in your 
ge or you require any additional 
te to ,all me at (202) 293-9494 

) . 
'you 

DATE...oF 818TH 

loo~ forward to meeting 

on the '12th and apprec1 ate Hanna 

and again we 

P6/b(6)
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Dr. Lee Brown 

Dr. Joycelyn Elders 
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Carol H. Rasco ~~ 

,:: Thank you. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

TO: 	 Dr. Lee Brown 

Dr. Joycelyn Elders 


FROM: Carol H. Rasco ~ 
SUBJ: Requested meeting 

DATE: October 25, 1993 

As a result of a letter from August A. Busch III, Chairman of the 
Board and President of the Anneuser-Busch Companies of st. Louis, 
directed to Mack McLarty lin which Mr. Busch requests to meet with 
the two of you I have been asked to convene the meeting. It is 
my understanding Mr. Bus~h and/or representatives of his company 
wish to meet and reaffi~ their strong commitment to be a part of 

• • ! 	 •the solut10n in combatt1~g alcohol abuse 1n our country. 

I have asked my assistanJ, Rosalyn Miller, to contact your 
offices later this week to look at two or three optional dates 
and times which she can use with Mr. Busch's office in arranging 
a mutually agreeable mee~ing time. 

Thank you. 



HE WHITE HOUSE 


WASHINGTON 


TO: Dr. Lee Brown 
Dr. Joycelyn Elders 

FROM:~1 H. R~ 
SUBJ: Requested meeting 

DATE: October 25, 1993 

As a result of a letter from August A. Busch III, Chairman of the 
Board and President of th~ Anneuser-Busch Companies of st. Louis, 
directed to Mack McLarty in which Mr. Busch requests to meet with 
the two of you I have bee~ asked to convene the meeting. It is 
my understanding Mr. Busch and/or representatives of his company 
wish to meet and reaffirmltheir strong commitment to be a part of 
the solution in combatting alcohol abuse in our country. 

I have asked my assistantl Rosalyn Miller, to contact your 
offices later this week to look at two or three optional dates 
and times which she can u~e with Mr. Busch's office in arranging 
a mutually agreeable meeting time. 

'fhank you.
! 


